Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Monday, Auqust 15, 2022 11:52 AM

To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N192MH

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

{‘1}} ForeFlight

HI Dan, Paul,

To be honest | was hoping he wasn't a match, but since it is we can share the

information from _ account.

No flight plans were filed from his account, and no weather briefings were obtained
for that route.

The following routes were entered into the app prior to the flight:

Date/Time (UTC) Updated Route String

7/20/2022 19:35:15 KGXY 4V9 KOSH 7000FT
7/20/2022 19:34:14 KGXY 4V9 7000FT

7/19/2022 15:07:24 KOSH KGXY 7000FT
7/19/2022 15:05:53 40.068/-105.194 KGXY 7000FT
7/19/2022 15:04:51 40.068/-105.194 KGXY 7000FT

7/19/2022 15:04:24 40.068/-105.194 KOSH N192MH 7000FT



7/19/2022 14:55:38 40.068/-105.194 KLCG KOSH N192MH 7000FT

7/19/2022 1:57:39 40.068/-105.194 KLCG KOSH N192MH 7000FT
20220719T02:00:13Z

7/19/2022 1:57:31 40.068/-105.194 KLCG KOSH 7000FT

7/19/2022 1:57:27 KOSH KLCG 40.068/-105.194 N192MH 8000FT

7/19/2022 1:52:36 40.068/-105.194 KLCG KOSH N192MH 6000FT

7/19/2022 1:45:49 40.068/-105.194 KLCG 7000FT

7/19/2022 1:45:25 40.068/-105.194 KOSH KLCG 7000FT

7/19/2022 1:38:26 40.068/-105.194 KOSH 7000FT

That's about all we have from his account, but if there's anything else you'd like us to

check, please let us know.









